

Onix M. Nieves Vanga

Fondation Des Etats Unis
Room 012 -15 boulevard Jourdan
75014 Paris France

Email : onixvanga@gmail.com

I am a creative and dedicated transdisciplinary artist developing an MFA in New Media in Paris College of Art. Fully committed to creating meaningful and stimulating art works using programs to stimulate ability, creativity and motivation. With a deep teaching experience in a wide range of visual media providing a rich and varied education. Skilled in designing arts programs to complement coordinating and cooperative works.

Objective

Pursuing to work in collaborative projects, internships and mentorships to learn and share the experience and comprehensive knowledge of all norms and traditions of art to realize new potential and develop artistic skills.

Education

August 2021 – Present

Master in Transdisciplinary New Media

Paris College of Art

Paris, France

August 2014 – May 2020

Bachelors in Primary and Secondary Education with a specialty in Visual Arts

With a minor in Specialty in Drawing

Interamerican University of Puerto Rico

San German Campus, Puerto Rico

Experience

August 2021– Present

FABLAB Technician

Paris College of Art

Paris , France

- Student Job based in working and understanding, 3D printing, laser cutter and 3D software, supervise projects of students, and ability to fix and repair 3D printer.

August 2020– May 2021

ART TEACHER (Grades prek-5)

Nueva Escuela Urbana

Ciales , Puerto Rico

- Art teacher in Montessori program, responsible for observing and evaluating student performance and enhanced learning by optimizing wide range of instructional approaches and innovate classroom activates.

August 2019 – December 2019

SECUNDARY ENGLISH & ART TEACHER (Grades 8-12)

Presbyterian Academy
San German, Puerto Rico

- Secondary English teacher, responsible for planning lessons in learning grammar and reading comprehension skills.
- Art teacher, responsible for planning lessons in art and art history.
- Efficient in orchestrating excitement in students about the process of making art.

June - July 2017, 2018, 2019

ART TEACHER (Grades K-12)

Care Center, Tiger Cubs
Interamerican University
San German, Puerto Rico

- Being the art teacher for painting and sculpture I was responsible for planning projects and lessons on art and art history.
- I created interactive activities for student to develop a hands-on learning in color theory, painting and sculpting techniques.
- Responsible for developing several art activities in painting and sculpture for students.

Skills

- o Bilingual: English ,Spanish
- o Decisive leader, who takes responsibility and initiative.
- o Effective under pressure.
- o Proficient in Microsoft Word and Excel
- o Proficient in Art of Code, 3D software and Arduino, PJ5, Fusion 360, Blender, Arduino, Vectory , Ultra makers , Creator Pro, Unity,Artevive
- o Technician prepared for 3d Falb lab, 3d printer, laser cut.
- o Innovative
- o Effective time management and problem-solving capabilities.
- o Specialized Art Skills:
 - Drawing
 - Painting
 - Color theory
 - Mixed Media

- Wire & Cement Sculpture
- Xylograph
- Murals

- Ceramics
- Design

References

Available upon request.